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Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Questions in response to the subject RFP and Amendment 0001 to the RFP are answered herein; there are NO changes to the RFP based on

 the additional questions and answers.  All terms and conditions remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Additional questions and answers are in "BOLD".
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16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

13-Feb-2004

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

W9113M-04-R-0005

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

24-Dec-2003

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

13-Feb-2004

CODE

US ARMY SPACE & MISSILE DEFENSE COMMAND

SMDC-CM-CS, WILLIAMS

256-955-4565

P.O. BOX 1500

HUNTSVILLE AL 35807-3801

W9113M

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following have been modified: 

        BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE
Q142:  Reference Amendment 0001 to the RFP - Q14:  Does indemnification granted under the Safety Act to a Lead Services Integrator, as a provider of services, also apply to or flow down to subcontractors and vendors as providers of hardware? A14:  The Safety Act does not provide indemnification, it limits the technology supplier's liability; however, for specific applicability, the contractor should pursue this question with DHS.  Can you provide a point of contract at DHS (Department of Homeland Security) to pursue this question with for the Guardian program?

A142:  Other than the web address provided in the RFP, we have no DHS POC information.  The website in the RFP does have process information, on-line applications, etc. for use in applying for Safety Act coverage. 

Q143:  Reference Amendment 0001 of the RFP - In the Government's response to question Q71 posted 25 January 2004 and incorporated in Amendment 0001 on page 16 (Q&A replicated below for ease of reference), the Government concurs with the desire to standardize cost information among Prime and Subcontractors (i.e. Prime Contractor’s Calendar Year (CCY) runs February 1 through January 31 and our subcontractors have varying CCYs). The Government's desire was to use Calendar Year (CY) versus Government Fiscal Year (GFY). However, the Section L requirements specify CCY and Exhibits IX, X, XI, and XII specify Calendar Year (CY). Please clarify.

A143:  Use of CCY is necessary to determine the basic aspect of Cost Realism since the DCAA-recommended rates are based on the individual contractor’s CY.  The Exhibits shall be in straight CY format.  Schedule B shall be in GFY.  

 

Q144:  Reference Amendment 0001 of the RFP - It is our assumption that Exhibits IX, X, XI, and XII meet the RFP's Section L requirements as specified in the "Instructions for Submission of a Contract Pricing Proposal When Other Than Cost or Pricing Data are Required" Section III, IV, VII, XIII. Such that Exhibit IX meets the requirements of Section III, Exhibit XI meets the requirements of Section IV, VII, and XIII. Furthermore it appears that some of the tables provided in Sections I - XIV are duplicated in the aforementioned Exhibits.  In order to ensure our compliance with proposal instructions please confirm our assumptions.

A144:  While some of the requirements may seem duplicative or seem to have overlaps, all of the documentation detailed in Section L is required.  The various documents will be utilized by multiple team members during the evaluation process.  The offeror should not assume that providing the Exhibits IX, X, XI, and XII eliminates the necessity for providing all information/data required in Section L, "Instructions for Submission of a Contract Pricing Proposal When Other Than Cost or Pricing Data are Required”.  Data required by this Section L provision shall also be in the mandated format. 

 Q145:  Reference Amendment 0001 of the RFP - Section L.2 paragraph 4 states "Assume the CLIN 0001 DPPHs are spread evenly across each GFY within that CLIN... Assume the same methodology for each of the remaining CLINs 0002, 0003, and 0004."  However instruction XIII DPPH suggests that if the contractor splits the DPPH between fiscal years that a chart needs to be provided showing that the total proposed equals the number in Section L.2.  Is this chart necessary given that the Government's Exhibit XI details the methodology for calculating one rate per CY that is subsequently used in completing Section B that dictates the overall LOE by CLIN?

A146:  Yes.  While some of the requirements may seem duplicative or seem to have overlaps, all of the documentation detailed in Section L is required.  The various documents will be utilized by multiple team members during the evaluation process.  

Q147:  Reference Amendment 0001 of the RFP - The amendment does not indicate whether we need to sign and return a copy of it.  What should we do?

A147:  Per Page 78 of 91 of RFP and Page 58 or 65 of Amendment 0001 (Reference L.4.1 volume I – General), all amendment acknowledgements shall be included in Volume I – General.

Q148:  Our Small Business Subcontracting Plan will necessarily include dollar values associated with our proposed goals for small business subcontracting.  Please confirm this plan should be placed under Tab A4 in the management volume.

A148:  The Plan should be included in the appropriate Tab/Volume as stated in the Table in Section L.

Q149:  Please confirm Section B fill ins belong in the General Volume. 

A149:  As stated in previous Q&As, all fill-ins shall be included in the General Volume.

(End of Summary of Changes) 

